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West, Tommi

From: Matoska, Maria
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:43 AM
To: dconrad@wm.com
Cc: West, Tommi; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: Eco-Vista Compost NOI

Dave,�
�
I�just�reviewed�the�NOI�for�the�Eco�Vista�Composting�Facility.��The�NOI�did�not�contain�the�FA�calculation.��I�understand�
you�requested�a�waiver�for�posting�FA.��Regulations�require�the�facility�to�post�FA�and�maintain�FA�until�the�site�has�
completed�closure.��FA�for�the�composting�facility�may�be�included�in�the�cost�estimates�for�the�Class�I�Landfill.��Either�
way,�FA�for�closure�of�the�compost�facility�must�be�posted.�
�
Let�me�know�if�you�have�any�questions.�
�
Thanks,�
�
Maria�


